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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 07/20/2021      Solicitation No. 0900000505 

 Requisition No. SW06998     Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Lisa Bradley  405-522-4480  Lisa.bradley@omes.ok.gov  
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov 
  
Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
The following questions were asked regarding this contract opportunity 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
 
Question #1.  Do you have an estimated annual amount of drift control that the state is currently ordering? 
 
Answer #1 – There was an approximate 7,200 units sold, but that does not include sales which were processed through the 
State’s P Card information. 
 
Question #2.  Is there a minimum order amount? We package 12 qts in a case. 
 
Answer #2 – The State typically prefers no order minimums.  Packaging should be clearly marked. 
 
Question #3.   Will shipping be to individual locations or will we be shipping to distribution sites? 
 
Answer #3 – There is not a central distribution area.  Shipments will be to individual locations and agencies, 
throughout the State.  Cities and County are also allowed to utilize these Statewide contracts. 
 
Question #4.  I have downloaded all eight documents from the Solicitation Detail page and the only document I see 
that needs a signature is the Non-Collusion Certification, is this correct? 
 
Answer #4 – Correct. 
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Question #5.  Can you clarify what product this is? 
Item 1000002621 / Weed Killer / EPA # 524-5817 / Description: Weed Killer: Dry / Glyphosate / 2.5 Gal 

 

Answer #5 – The current contract in place shows this was awarded as Ranger Pro – Monsento.  The EPA number 
should be amended to read 524-517. 

 

 

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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